Subject: RE: Estate of Alice Rosene Sharp
Date: June 19, 2018 at 12:57 PM
To: Weimer Kelly kelly@kellyagent.com

From: DiTuri, Beverly BDituri@seyfarth.com @™ @

Hi Kelly,

| found two more appraisals. Both are attached. | am not sure why they were not
attached to the Receipt your mother signed that | previously sent you. Bev

Beverly DiTuri

bdituri@seyfarth.com | www.seyfarth.com

Si Seyfarth

The information contained in this transmission is attorney privileged and/or confidential information intended for the use of the individual or entity
named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying
of this communication is strictly prohibited.

From: Weimer Kelly <kelly@kellyagent.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 2:35 PM

To: DiTuri, Beverly <BDituri@seyfarth.com>
Subject: Re: Estate of Alice Rosene Sharp

Hi Beverly,
Thank you for this. 1 remember there was a lot of artwork sent, Is there another list?

Kelly Weimer

On Jun 19, 2018, at 9:52 AM, DiTuri, Beverly <BDituri@seyfarth.com> wrote:

Dear Kelly,
First, please accept my condolences on the loss of your parents.

Attached please find what | think you are looking for. If you have any
questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. Beverly
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Beverly DiTuri
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The information contained in this transmission is attorney privileged and/or confidential information intended for the
use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.
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